
PREPOSITIONS OF PLACE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



PREPOSITIONS OF TIME 

IN + 5 minutes, November, 2021, the morning/afternoon/evening... 

Ex: 

 - The lesson starts in 5 minutes 

- The Christmas holidays are in December 

- I drink coffee in the morning/afternoon/evening 

AT + 6.00 pm, the weekend, midday, midnight 

Ex: 

- The lesson is at 6.00 pm 

- I go out at the weekend 

- I have coffee break at midday 

ON + Monday, December 3rd (birthday) 

Ex: 

- My English lesson is on Monday 

- My birthday is on December 3rd 

- Christmas is on December 25th  

FROM ....TO... = From 9.00 am to 6.00 pm 

Ex: 

- The bank is open from 9.00 am to 3.00 pm 

- The Christmas holidays are from December 23rd to January 6th  

- I go to school from Monday to Friday 

 

IN BREVE: 

IN + MESE 

ON + GIORNO/ DATA 

AT + ORA 

FROM…TO.. PER I PERIODI DI TEMPO 



THERE IS/THERE ARE....SOME/ANY 

THERE IS= C'E'  

THERE ARE= CI SONO  

"THERE IS ONE LEMON IN THE FRIDGE"  

(C'è un limone in frigo)  

"THERE ARE TWO LEMONS IN THE FRIDGE"  

(Ci sono due limoni in frigo)  

THERE IS + SOME = c'è un po' di..  

(nomi che non hanno il plurale, esempio milk, water, juice, money...)  

"THERE IS SOME MILK IN THE FRIDGE"  

(C'è un po' di latte in frigo)  

THERE ARE + SOME...= Ci sono alcuni...(solo plurali, esempio cats, books..)  

"THERE ARE SOME LEMONS IN THE FRIDGE"  

(Ci sono alcuni limoni in frigo) 

THERE ISN'T ANY/THERE AREN'T ANY = Non ce n'è/Non ci sono...  

"THERE ISN'T ANY MILK IN THE FRIDGE"  

THERE AREN'T ANY LEMONS IN THE FRIDGE 

 ANY nelle domande significa QUALCHE/ALCUNI  

ARE THERE ANY LEMONS IN THE FRIDGE? 

IS THERE ANY MILK IN THE FRIDGE? 

 

 



 

QUANTITIES 

 

MUCH + uncountable nouns (nomi che non hanno il plurare, ex: hair, sun, 

milk, water, food, money…) 

MANY + countable nouns (nomi che hanno il plurale) 

Ex: There are many books in the bookshelf 

Ex: There isn’t much milk left 

 

A LOT OF: TANTO/I 

You have a lot of books! / You have a lot of milk. 

SOME: QUALCHE – UN PO’ 

Ex: I have got some milk in the fridge // I have got some pens here. 

ANY: NESSUNO / QUALCHE (per le domande) 

Ex: I haven’t got any pen. 

Ex: have you got any pens? 

 

(A) FEW: POCO/POCHI (countable nouns) 
Ex: I have got a few friends 

 

 

(A) LITTLE: POCO/POCHI (uncountable nouns) 
Ex: I have got little money. 

Ex: Have you got milk? – Just a little. 

 

 

 


